
From:                                          (Perth) >
Sent:                                           Monday, 15 October 2012 1:44 PM
To:                                               Submissions - Shared Mailbox
Subject:                                     Investigation follow up (section 2 completed).
Attachments:                          JAB Sep 2012 - N-03000-FM0831-Report-of-an-Accident-Dangerous-Occurrence-or-Environmental-

Incident-MS-Word-2010-version.docx
 
Sir/Madame,
 
Please see attached incident follow up with section 2 completed.
 
 
 
Regards,
 

 JJ
QHSE Advisor
Perth Office, Australia
Office: +
Mobile: 
Email: 
 

 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachments may be privileged, confidential, or proprietary to
Transocean. If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using, copying, relying upon, or disseminating the information, and the
sender disclaims any liability for such unauthorized use. Further, if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your computer. Thank you.

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachments may be privileged,
confidential, or proprietary to Transocean. If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using,
copying, relying upon, or disseminating the information, and the sender disclaims any liability for such unauthorized
use. Further, if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from
your computer. Thank you.
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